

bond; and when recovered such amount shall be deposited with the commissioner, who shall, in the same action, subject to the approval of the court, pass upon and allow or disallow all claims which may be presented to him for payment or apportioned thereunder.

Sec. 5. **Repeal.** *Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 27.02, is repealed.*

Approved May 16, 1969.

CHAPTER 472—S. F. No. 60

An act relating to courts; district court books and records; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 485.07 and 485.08.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 485.07, is amended to read:

485.07 District courts; books and records; records to be kept. Every clerk shall procure, at the expense of his county, and keep, the following ~~books~~ records:

(1) A register of actions, in which he shall enter the title of each action, whether originally commenced in his said court, or brought there by appeal or transcript of judgment from justice court or from any court of record of the state or the United States, and a minute of each paper filed in the cause, and all proceedings therein;

(2) A judgment ~~book~~ record, in which every judgment shall be entered;

(3) A docket, in which he shall enter alphabetically the name of each judgment debtor, the amount of the judgment, and the precise time of its entry;

(4) Indexes, as described in section 485.08, and such other ~~books~~ records as the court, in its discretion, may direct.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 485.08, is amended to read:

485.08 Index of records. Every clerk shall keep in separate ~~books~~ a plaintiff's and defendant's index to court records, in

Changes or additions indicated by italics; deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

which all cases shall be entered in alphabetical order under the name of each plaintiff and defendant. They shall set forth the names of the parties, kind of action, term commenced, the record books and pages on which recorded, the term disposed of, date of judgment, book and page of judgment docket, execution docket, fee books, satisfied or not satisfied, and number of case. The defendant's index shall be ruled and printed in the same manner as plaintiff's except that the parties shall be reversed. They shall be ruled and printed substantially as follows:

Plaintiffs	Defendants	Kind of Action			
Term Commenced		Record Book	Pages		
Term disposed of		Date of Judgment		Judgment Docket	
		Month	Day	Book	Page
Execution Docket Book	Page	Fee Book	Satisfied	Number of	
		Book Page	or not Satisfied	Cases	

The index shall set forth the names of the parties, date commenced, file number of the case, and such other data as the court may direct.

Approved May 19, 1969.

CHAPTER 473—S. F. No. 966

[Not Coded]

An act relating to the office of county budget and purchasing agent in the county of Hennepin; amending Laws 1951, Chapter 556, Section 7, Subdivisions 1 and 2, as amended.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1951, Chapter 556, Section 7, Subdivision 1, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter 200, Section 4, as amended by Laws 1965, Chapter 294, Section 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Hennepin county; budget and purchasing agent.** All purchases of, and contracts for goods, materials, supplies and equipment, and all sales of personal property which has be-

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.